

[REDACTED]

From: EIR
Sent: 18 November 2024 08:27
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED]
Subject: EIR Request Response
Attachments: Time line for TECAF / New consent conditions implementation - S01ROYJMATKA1-GENE-0226-2024; EIR Royston STW 28_10_24.xlsx; EIR FE Ni Data.xlsx

Dear [REDACTED]

Request for Environmental Information

Thank you for your request for information about daily flows from Royston Water Recycling Centre, which we received on 17 October 2024. Your request has been considered under the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.

You requested:

1. *Actual daily volume discharges for the Royston Sewage Treatment Plant for the past 12 months – in order to accurately quantify our Ni loading to your plant;*
2. *Ni data from the other sources in the catchment area - to be used in our model; and*
3. *Daily and total Nickel loading for the past 12 months and for the Royston Sewage Treatment Plant.*
4. *When is Anglian Water proposing to implement changes for other substances (e.g., Arsenic, Silver, Vanadium, Mercury, Cobalt, COD, and TSS) mentioned in the meeting? Is it Anglian Water's intention for these to be included in the TECAF form? JM investigation and impact assessment of these additional substances will require more time and resources to fully understand.*
5. *Could you confirm the number of samples, and the monitoring period used to establish the proposed new limits for the substances mentioned above? Could you provide us with this supporting data?*
6. *Could you confirm that only 2 sources of Ni (Johnson Matthey and Thermal Engineering) have been used in modelling the impact of Ni and that there are no other sources of Ni in the catchment?*

Provision of requested information

Please find attached the following:

1. Copy of email sent to you by the Trade Effluent Team on 4 November 2024
2. Royston STW flow data (28/10/24 to 27/10/24)
3. Royston FE & Ni data

The information supplied to you continues to be protected by the Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 1988. You are free to use it for your own purposes, including any non-commercial research you are doing, and for the purposes of news reporting. Any other re-use (for example, commercial publication) would require the permission of the copyright holder. It is important that this data is not published for security reasons.

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to request an internal review, you should email EIR@anglianwater.co.uk or write to:

Legal Director, Anglian Water Services, Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon PE29 6XU

If you are not satisfied with the outcome of any internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF

If you have any queries about this email, please contact us.

Yours sincerely

EIR Team

Anglian Water Services Limited

Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park,
Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU

Email EIR@anglianwater.co.uk